MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING AGENDA

December 27, 2018

Morton County Commission Room

Morton County Court House

210 2"! Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota
10:00 am

Call to Order

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting
Approval of November 2018 Bills

Budget Review

Bonita Moch - HCBS and Child Care Provider Licensure Supervisor
Adult Services Report
Child Care Report

Brenda Peterson - Eligibility Supervisor

SNAP Report and Statistics

Economic Assistance Program Activity Report
Unduplicated Economic Assistance Caseload Report
History of Morton County LIHEAP Program

History of Morton County TANF Issuance

History of Morton County SNAP Issuance

History of Morton County CCAP Payments

Natalie Anderson - Foster Care Supervisor

Foster Care/In-Home Caseload Report

Social Worker Case Management and Parent Aide Case Report
Foster Home Licensing Report

Jenny Wetsch - Child Protection Supervisor

Child Protection Services Report
Monthly Child Protection Assessments



Floating Holiday

Dennis Meier - Morton County Social Services Director
Emergency Temp Position for Foster Care Licensing (Review)

Emergency Temp Position for Child Protection Services (Review)
Senate Bill 2206 Recent information
Family First Prevention Services Act — Highlights

Request for increase of County Indigent Burial Reimbursement (Tom Weigel)

ADJOURN

Certain portions of the meeting may be closed due to Executive Session for confidentiality reasons per
NDCC 44-04-19.2.

Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:00am



MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE BOARD MINUTES

DATE: November 27, 2018
TIME: 10:07 AM

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Del Wetsch, Rose Mary Lawson, Andy Zachmeier, Ron Leingang and Edgar Oliveira
OTHERS PRESENT: Dennis Meier, MCSS Director; Jodie Leier, Office Assistant Il; Wendy Bent, HR

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Del Wetsch. A motion was made by Board Member, Rose Mary
Lawson, to approve the November 27, 2018 Agenda. Board Member, Edgar Oliveira, seconded the motion. All voted in
favor. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Board Member, Rose Mary Lawson, to approve the October 23, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes.
Board Member, Edgar Oliveira, seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Board Member, Andy Zachmeier moved to approve payment of all bills with the exception of Foster Care & Recruitment
Coalition Bills. Motion died for lack of a second. Edgar Oliveira, moved to approve all monthly bills. Board Member, Ron
Leingang, seconded the motion. All other board members voted in favor with board member, Andy Zachmeier,
opposed. Motion Carried.

BUDGET REVIEW

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, distributed the Expenditure Guideline for October 2018 to the Board Members. Discussion
followed. Total October 2018 Social Service Expenditures were $229,020.69.

ADULT SERVICES REPORT

Bonita Moch, HCBS & Childcare Provider Licensure Supervisor, distributed Current Case Count for Adult Services, Adult
Foster Homes, CSHS, and Child Care Providers for October 2018.

INCOME MAINTENANCE UNIT REPORT

Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, distributed the Summary of SNAP statistics for October 2018; Summary of
Economic Assistance Program Activity report from October 1, 2018 through October 30, 2018 and Unduplicated
Economic Assistance Caseload Report from November 1, 2017 through November 1, 2018. Brenda also presented the
utilization histories of Morton County’s LIHEAP, TANF, SNAP and CCAP for the last several years.

FOSTER CARE/IN-HOME REPORT

Jenny Wetsch, CPS Supervisor, on behalf of Natalie Anderson, Foster Care Supervisor, distributed the Foster Care/In-
Home Caseload Total Report October 2018. Social Worker Case Management and Parent Aide Case Totals October
2018. Also, the Foster Home Report which includes total number of licensed homes, homes in process of licensure and
inquiries.

CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES REPORT

Jenny Wetsch, CPS Supervisor, distributed the Monthly Child Protection Total Assessments from January 2016 through
October 2018 and Morton County Child Protection Total Reports from October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018.



Morton County Social Service Board Minutes Page 2
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Authorized Morton County Holidays, Floating Holiday Discussion
Dennis Meier turned the floor over to Andy Zachmeier as a Morton County Commissioner to discuss and explain what
has been talked about at the county commission level regarding holidays, a floating holiday benefit and utilizing minimal
manpower to keep the courthouse open.

Emergency Temp Positions for Foster Care Licensing and Child Protection Services

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, informed the board MCSS did not receive an application for the CPS emergency temp
position until Friday, November 23. For 2018 we have used 21,497.33 of the 36,000 approved for emergency hire
salaries. It was agreed, MCSS will hold off on filling the CPS emergency temp position.

Email from Larson, Latham Huettl Law Firm

The agency had received an email regarding how efficient, helpful and professional our staff are whenever this law firm
has dealings with our agency. They wanted to recognize our Eligibility Team for the great job that they do on behalf of
the public we serve.

Equifax Work Number Database Information
Dennis Meier, MCCS Director, and Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, shared information on the changes coming
from the current Equifax System which is used to verify employment for customers receiving economic assistance.
Discussion Followed.

Senate Bill 2206 Committee Work Update

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, and Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, shared information regarding Morton County
taking part in a 12 county economic assistance pilot project. Discussion Followed. It was the consensus of this board to
hold a special meeting of the Social Services Board to review the county redesign bill now that it has been submitted to

the governor for review.

Total number of MCSS cases all programs combined for October 2018 is as follows: Current cases = 3413 opened cases =
330 and closed cases = 189.

Board Member, Rose Mary Lawson, motioned to adjourn the meeting. Board Member, Edgar Oliveira, seconded the
motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

The next Board Meeting is Thursday, December 27, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.
Meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m.

Documents provided to the Morton County Social Services Board on this date will be made available to the public upon
request.

Del Wetsch
Chairperson

Jodie Leier
Office Assistant Il



b ‘obed rLeeLoz dypousdysoidi Hoday WV 85:1Z:8 8102/90/Z1 :psjuld
%0070 {(z¢0'egz'ze) 000$ z0€ec'es 00°0$ 00'0% 000% S334 SSINLIM TVYNOISSIIOUI/LUIIXT / LLB 06 L0Z
%6€ 9L 00°058% 00°0% 00°05.°2$ 00°009'cS 000$ 00°05z$ YV YIALTIHS / L069' 05+ L0
%81 '8t 8% /60't$ 0003 25c06'es 00'000'8% 00'0% 28'199% SANNG ADNINVWHIA/ALIIYS / S0B905 202
%8S¢Cl 00°0v0'vC$ 000% 00°09¥'c$ 00°00S°22$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIVIFNG VO / $06905F L02
%L0¥9 LE'186'8% 00'0$ 69'810'01% 00°000'62$ 00°0$ 18'661% ININDINOI-AVILNO TVLIAYD / 1599'06+ 202
%LL9L 6£°,,0'9% 00°0$ 19C/1°L$ 00°0SZ'L$ 00°0% 00°0¢% alv LN3ITD / 66¥905+ 202
%¥L6. 60°cvC$ 0008 16°956% 00002°L$ 00°0% 00'LLLS HILNAWNOD-SINddNS / 214906+ L0Z
%0612 1G'/01'2$ 000$ Ev'C6E'GS 0000528 00°0% LLy0V$ S3ITddNS 301440 / LOYY 05+ L0
%G0'G8 S8'8Y3% 00°0% Gl'628'vS 002.9'G$ 000$ 21°29G$ ISNIIXI YO / LREY0SH L0Z
%.8°80L (r'60.%) 0003 ¥¥'60.'8$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% GE'GeE'L$ INOHJIT3L / 19€9°05+° 202
%8G8 €L L1188 00°0% €T 8Er'es 00'00€ €$ 00°0% I ATAY SNOILYOINNWWOD 3TIG0W / 09906+ 202
%9¥°G9 05'2.0'C$ 00°0% 0G'/26'e$ 00°000°9$ 00°0% 00°0% IOVLSOd / 65£9°06+°202
%¥0°c6 96'12¢'1$ 00°0$ v0'8/9'21L$ 00'000'61$ 00°0% £9'v9¢'L$ SIILIILN / LGEYOSH 20T
%rs9cl  (92'668'9%) 00°0% 92'668'2$ 00°000'9¢$ 000% 16°€9.2°6$ JONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVATY / £¥£9°05¥ L0
%S59'65 86°/80°0}% 00°0$ 20Cl6'vL$ 00°000°62$ 00°0% 18°€E8% ISNIXT 1FAVHL/ LYE90SF 20T
%90°€6 00°cves 00°0$ 00°.52'c$ 00°00S°c$ 00°0% O[O0 A% SNOLLVHLISIOFY ? SAIHSHIGWIN / 68905 202
%L E'86 I TAY 0003 09 VLIPS 00005°'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ NYHNSNI ALV ALYILONd / 1ZE9°06F 202
%08v8  8G8/0'GV$ 00°0% 91ve5'15¢$ ¥2'219'96¢$ 00°0$ Z99L0'zces LI43IN38 430 SYIJAN / 0089°05%° 202
%000 00°0+0°'C$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°00'C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ NOLLYSNIdNOD LNIWAOTIWINN / 152906 202
%62 95 TN A 00°0$ ¥2'859'c$ 00°00G'9¢$ 00°0$ 0003 NOILYSNIdWOD SNIWMHOM / L #2905+ 202
%¥71 28 Zr'vlE'6Cs 00°0$ 08'vEL'GELS 2Z605'79L$ 00°0% 06°CCLLLS HOLYW YOI/ 122906 L0Z
%ES'G6 0£'G09'v1L$ 00'0$ 0,692'CL€$ 00'6/8'92¢€$ 00°0$ z8'erL'oes IONVHNSNI HLTV3H / 1129°057°L02
%cv'ce 10°902'9% 00°0$ £6€6L°1$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°0% IWILYIAO dIvd / LZL9°0SY' 202
%6526 00°€0C$ 00°0% 00'5€5°C$ - 008eL'C$ 000% oooles SNV IVS TIVO NO / LLLY'06Y L0
%98'L. 96°296'L$ 00°0% 06'520'6$ ov'£66'9% 00°0% 00°Lev$ Li43IN3E 'dWOD d3u¥F43A / Z0L9 05 202
%85°/8 0L'Lv6'v92s 00'0$ 28'89.°798'L$  g6'SLl'zel'es  00°0% 05'Z6L'€91$ SIAHVIVS / LOLY 05+ 202

aNNd JHVAI3M VI00S
pasn % led pspuadxaufnl QLA paiaquinoug (LA pepuadxg jebpng pspuswy 19b6png jeuibuo  @ld pspuadxg uonduosaq / JaquinN JUNoooY

S0UE|Eq 0J9Z UNM SJUN0dJE Julld []  @ouRIquinous =ud apnjouy [J eoueiqunous yd apnjx3 O

810¢/0¢C/L| ®feg@ ol

810¢/1/11 Bleq wolg

8102-810¢

:1ea) |eosiq

CLLLLLLLLL

suondQ [1ejag yYym uoday ainjipuadxy

IS JUNoooY

Ajuno) uorio|y



z :abed 71°€'8102 1dypoladysoid) Hoday WY 85:12°8 8102/90/2) ‘pejuud
%9¥°98 zsove'eeys 00°0$ 28'690°'20.'¢$ reZIOLEL'ES 00°0% G9'L6¥'0ves THV4TIM WVIO0S 104 [BoL
%89'LL  €0'1L60'e$ 0003 LB'80¥S 00°00s°c$ 000%$ 00°0% _ ISNIJXT YIALNRI / 26905202
%000 (00'0zL8) 00°0% 0o'0cLs 0008 0008 00°0% A1SOD WWNIWXTL / 1269°05%°L02
%865 0E 2T SEL'LS 00°0% 8. 79.% 00°005'2% 00°0% S0'6YS W3I0 ¥3d MO / 216906 L0Z

pasn % |leg papuadxaun

ALA Palaqunoul (1A pepusdxgy

196png pspuswy 196png |euibuo

30Uejeq 0197 yiim SUNodde Julld []  soueiqunous aid spnjou [] eoueiquinous yd spnjox3 O

8102/0E/LL ®1eq oL

8L0c¢/L/LL ejeQ wol4

8102-810T

11ea) |easid

ald papusdx3

uonduoss(q /7 Jaquiny unoooy
£iLiLdide MSBIN JUNOIADY

suondQ [rejeg yum Hoday ainppuadxz

AQjunc) uoniop



CURRENT CASE COUNT

December 2018 for November 2018

ADULT SERVICES

140— (increase of 4)
Opened 5 new cases
Closed 1
Inquiries/ Denied—est. 5

Totaling est. 12 units

11—pending

Worker breakdown

BM —31 cases (16 BC, 8 MW,2 MSP/PCS, 5 SPED)

LC—57 cases (18 BC, 12 MW, 3 MSP/PCS, 22 SPED, 2 Ex-SPED)
PW—52cases (18 BC, 14 MW, 4 MSP/PCS, 15 SPED, 1 Ex- SPED)

FOSTER HOMES (BM)
No Adult Foster Homes

CHILD CARE (LA)
58—licensed (down from 61)
9—self-declared (same)

CHILDREN'’S SPECIAL HEALTH SERVICES (BM)
15—Treatment Services (same)
3 pending

9—Diagnostic (same)



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP)
Bismarck, North Dakota

December 4, 2018

Following is a summary of SNAP statistics for November 2018:

PARTICIPATION PARTICIPATION
County Households* Persons** Issuance County Households* Persons** Issuance
ADAMS 54 113 $10,682 MCKENZIE 158 404 $49,961
BARNES 416 793 82,168 MCLEAN 181 366 41,261
BENSON 699 1,993 269,911 MERCER 152 302 35,127
BILLINGS/ 3 7 1,093 MORTON 884 1,840 206,959
G.VALLEY 58 95 12,687 MOUNTRAIL 129 344 39,176
BOTTINEAU 242 478 55,622 NELSON 93 179 17,588
BOWMAN/ 79 133 15,205 OLIVER 41 95 10,352
SLOPE 14 29 3,561 PEMBINA 164 326 36,206
BURKE 39 92 9,369 PIERCE 125 257 28,787
BURLEIGH 2,374 4,498 524,761 RAMSEY 543 1,061 122,496
CASS 5,468 11,524 1,270,692 RANSOM 134 244 24,443
CAVALIER 61 141 14,464 RENVILLE 65 136 13,866
DICKEY 126 253 26,014 RICHLAND 523 1,138 117,032
DIVIDE 44 92 10,418 ROLETTE 2,210 4,710 668,502
DUNN 75 184 21,522 SARGENT 80 168 17,999
EDDY 92 165 17,445 SHERIDAN 55 121 12,817
EMMONS 108 179 19,292 SIOUX 471 1,398 194,194
FOSTER 78 143 16,270 STARK 890 1,693 210,650
GRAND FORKS 2,166 4,542 541,713 STEELE 28 65 7,387
GRANT 83 153 18,877 STUTSMAN 829 1,378 165,084
GRIGGS 78 144 15,879 TOWNER 67 140 16,107
HETTINGER 54 123 13,963 TRAIL 197 424 48,652
KIDDER 66 128 13,019 WALSH 344 737 82,154
LAMOURE 60 119 13,208 WARD 2,106 4,151 486,176
LOGAN 41 82 9,096 WELLS 156 279 30,706
MCHENRY 200 368 41,371 WILLIAMS 693 1,382 173,578
MCINTOSH 71 139 15,528
Total 24,167 50,0487 $5,921,090

* This column reflects the number of cases that participated during the reporting month.
** This column reflects the number of persons that participated during the reporting month.



paje|dwon smalnay 62+ Poliad Jse woly abueyn

8¢¢ JAT4 1v101
0 0 uondopy-ang 4413 8102/L0/01L }0 Se Sase) jo JaquinN
0 4 aley) 19)s0 06 8102/60 Ul S9se) MaN JO JaquinN
14 } 3le] dlseg SINVYD0Yd 11V
€ g a.e9 pyol

95 8/ uoisuedx3/yovj 610 Add

€L 0L preoipay| L _ c6l _ 66¢

68 10l dVNS 8102/10/11 jo se s|ejol a-1-A
€ 0 INVL Lol 4 1] Lyl 861

pajs|dwo)) SMaInSy pae|dwoD) sSmaInDY weibold panlaosy Buipuad | psiueq | penociddy paAl@aYy
8102/0¢€/60 - 8102/1L0/60 | 8L0Z/LE/OL - 8LOZ/LO/OL 8102/0€/60 - 8102/10/60 810¢Z/1€/0L - 8L02/L0/0L
jo polad J0 poliad Jo polisd JO poliad

S3SVI N3IdO NO d3137dINOD ALITIFIOITT 40 SMIIATY

ANVHEO0dd FONVLISISSV ADAUIANT JINOH JINODNI MO «

suoneolddy 65+ poliad yse] wody abuey)

paso|) s9se’) gL+ poudd Jse] woly abueysn 861 801 6Vl 1S¢C IvLiOol

6cl (343 V101l 0 0 0 0 feung vo
0 0 uondopy-qng 0 0 0 0 uondopy-gng
9 L alen Joysof 0 0 v v ale) 19is04|
[ 0 ale)) diseq I 0 [4 4 ale) diseg
l 14 31e) pIiyD Gl 14 S 61 31e] PIYD
LS 6G uoisuedx3/ YOV ¢l (%4 69 chl uolsuedx3/y Qv
6l 14> PIESIPSIA 144 L 61 9¢ PIESIPSIN
514 [474 dVNS L4 LE 14 4] dVNS
| | dANV.L Gl L S Zl ANV L

sbuiso|n asen sbuiso|) asen weibolid paAladay paiuag |panolddy | panisosy weibolid
8102/0€/60 - 8102/1L0/60 | 8L0Z/LE/0L - 8L0OZ/L0/0L 8102/0€/60 - 8102/10/60 8L02/LE/0l - 8L0OZ/LO/0}
jo poliad JO poliad JO poliad JO polidd

SONISOT1D 3SVI

_SNOLLVOI1ddV M3N

8102Z/LE/0L HONOXYHL 8102/10/01 AiAoy weiboid

810Z/10/L} jo se
ALIAILOY INVHOO¥d JONVLSISSY JINONOD3 40 ANVININNS




‘691 Aq paseasoul sased [ejo] ‘syjuow g} ised ay) buung :8joN

691 [S92€ [TVLE [2v0€ |2S6C |S¥6C (8962 [VOSE |6LvE |lZhE [S6EE [LEE€E |0ZZE |960€ STIV1iOl
(4 4 14 |44 8y :14 Ly 0S 114 214 14 214 VA4 VA4 v Jisva
l LE LS {44 cy (54 [44 14 oy 6< 6€ 8¢ 9¢ 9¢ 1400V ans
14 LS (14 Ly 6v 6V 0S €S (14 214 8y IA4 14 Ly JHVI ¥31S0d
14 89 L9 99 S9 29 65 9g 6S 09 29 g9 99 ¥9 34VvI dTIHD
8 |SI€ (41 L0l 0 0 0 §¢S |€lS  (86v |IS¥ |vi¥  [8€€ 82T dV3HIT
09 |¥vei Lect geclt becl |€¢C)L |62¢CL [SvClL |SS¢L |€2clL (veZl |ZzZZL |LoZL |[v8LL NOISNVdX3/vVIV
¢c- |88 [43] 12 PLL [60L [OLL [OLL |66 bbb |€LL (901 |66 oLiL SO/3N/dVNS
14 €6 06 L6 G6 86 €0l |46 £6 L6 06 c6 c6 68 SO/AN
¢¢  |8L 9. 8§ SS 4] €S 14°] (44 1S [4°] SS LS 9s SO/dVNS
L 1413 GGl 6v1 96l 1951 [6S) [09L |6¥L [9SL |9SL |6vL [9¥L |lvL JIN/dVNS
8L |0V Ve 8¢ (4> 0€ 6¢ 6¢ 14> 62 9¢ ¥e (%4 (44 sO
Sl [92S §2S 8¢S €€ [lZS |ClS |¢0S |20S [l6v [lév |le¥ |68F |LLS e}
8¢~ |l6Y 91S LIS Sl |€¢S (9¢S |eSS |9lS |¥SS [09S [¥SS |2SS  |seS dVNS
0 l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 l SO/dVNS/INVL
[4 9 L 9 9 S L S S S S 14 14 14 JIN/dVNS/INVL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 SO/3N/ANVL
0 l I l l F L l L 0 0 0 I b JIN/ANVL
L (44 ve Sl Sl 0C Ll 9l 32 Sl 8L Ll vl Sl dVNS/dNVL
L (2 [4 L4 ] 14 14 € € 9 9 L 8 6 dNV.L
nwﬁw"mum__m 8LILICL |8L/ILILL (8LILIOL 8LILI6 |8LILIS |8LILIL (8LILI9 [8LILIS |8LILIV |8LILIE (8LILIZ [SLILIL |LO/LIZL

130d3d AVOTaASVYI FONVISISSY JINONOD3 A3LVIITdNANN

(HLNOW 40 Ava 1S1 40 sV)




[o1SIA/SO3 L Ul pledlpay Jo/pue dYNS “41 104 SIqIBI|S OS[e 81 S[eNpPIAIPUI 853U} JO AUB - UOISUEAXT/YOY wee

"PIEDIPaIN U0} 8|qiBl|e OS|E 2.8 S[ENpIAIpUI S|qIBI|S 81ED JISE] (I - SIED OISEE yuy

_’ piesips|\ 10} 9]qibi|s os|e ale uondopy pazipisqng lepun 8ie oym USIp|Iyd 1S} - uondopy pazipisans ..
_ PIESIPS|A 10} 8]q1BI[e OS|e ale ale)) 18104 Ul UaIp|iyo 1SO - aJeD) Jajso ,
crle | v |96 [LEC|CLE | ¥B | 29 |SLE|¥8BL|LLC|LLL| GO [LLL|EYC|0LC| LE | €8 [28C | 8LOZ/LO/LL 40 SV TVLOL ANVYDO
0
§92€ | | [L6L|9VC |6LE|9L | ¥V [PSE|60C (SCE |88l | 69 |€LL |¥P2T (922 | 9GS | 69 |6L¥ | 8LOZ/LO/ZL 4O SV TVLOL ANVYO
bvel | O [ VL |29 |8L | O | C [9PE|99 | 8 | LG |GC |GG |98 |26 | 6 | 8L |¥ZE| (8L0Z/L0/LL JO SE STDVS Ul passasoid)
sxtoIsuedx3/yov
[A%4 74 ¥4 xx+ 34V 2ISVE
LS LE «»*»1dOav ans
1S 9 114 » 3¥VO "31S04
89 9| ¢ L |6 Ll L | L |V |2 Z | L AV TIHO
Gie O(ZL|6L |6 |O|Le| L [pE|OL |¥PC|LL |PL|ET|CP |V |VT|CL dVv3HIT
88 vl | vl 8 €L 9 |vL|[LL] 9 [ SO/3AIN/dVNS
€6 A4 € L | ¥ € SO/AN
8. L | 8 [4 bl oL| L |6 |6 |9l I SO/dVNS
1212 GL | bl 44 0c| € |l |¥vE | LC L4 JIN/dVNS
014 A 14" I 0c I I [4 ]9)
9¢s L | L | 0€ |SiC Ll o9l ¢ |9 | 2 |} | € 9 | 9¢ 3N
L6V L9 | vb V. 8G GG |0L [0S |92 |99 € dVNS
I L SO/dVNS/4ANVL
9 14 } I JIN/dVYNS/4ANV L
0 SO/AN/4ANVL
I I JIN/ANVY L
“ L cl € dVNS/dNVL
4 c dANVL
TVIOL(dEH[(OA[SS[Id [SH|SW (DN | ST (VI |SH|[IC | rr [ Nr|OH|MA| Ad | NV

8102/10/CL ¥INHYOM A9 SAVO13SVO




00°T99'9T9°C $ | 00'8PT'LES'T $ | 00°T6L°TLS'T $ | 00'TO9’EVE’Z $ | DO'EE6'TSE'C $ | 00'9Z0'809°C $ | 00°'T60°ZZI’'E $ | 3V oduenssy lejoL
00'656'90C $ | 00'9z0'CCT $ | 00'8vE'80C $ | 00'050°00¢C $ | o0'sEv’96T $ | 008257467 $ | 00'1ZH'8EC $ JWy 2duenssy
ov8’t /981 98/4°1 GE/LT VLT 2LL'T vE6T S|enpIAIpUT JO #

$88 968 ot8 628 618 /28 588 HH Jo #| Jaquwadaq
00°£64'S02 $ | 00°€097€TC $ | 00°790°€TT $ | 00'9/2°T61 $ | 00°€08’¢€6T $ | 00'STV'PET $ | 00'g8s’zE2 $ JWy duenss]
vz8T 9641 P81 POt 60T obL'T gc6T S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

088 658 998 6L 108 GT18 S68 HH JO #| JaquWaAop
00°929°01¢C $ | 00'SP9'0T2C $ | 00°959'£1¢C $ | 00'SST'68T $ | 00°£86°/6T $ | 00'¥PS'S0C $ | 00°Z69'8E2 $ Wy 3duensst
618T TLLT 768’1 9£97 0T/T 6041 9€6T S|eNpIAIPUT JO #

788 8 /8 6L ¥08 €08 668 HH Jo # 1390100
00'929°0T¢ $ | 00°6S6'T1C $ | 00'T1S'6TC $ | 00'zz0’c6T $ | 00'+88'88T $ | 00'600°602 $ | 00'690'2vC $ Uy aouensst
618T €LLT £€16'T 1/91 SYLT 8141 7661 S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

z88 SG8 968 v6/ 608 608 116 HH Jo #| Jaquwaidas
00'SSP'pic $ | 00'202°£02 $ | 00°'TTS'6TC $ | 00°969°067 $ | 00'80+'C8T $ | oo'Zvr LI $ | o0'vETPST $ Jwy aouenssy
81 vt €16'T 9297 0497 708'T 880¢ S|enpIAIpU] JO #

9/8 1€8 S88 88/ 6L 628 LE6 HH Jo # isnbny
00'cov'TCe $ | 00'€€E’L0T $ | 00'0cv’'9TC $ | co'zTO'Z6T $ | 00497681 $ | 00°T00'STZ $ | 00'vz07sST $ Wy 2ouensst
0681 SbLT 2881 0197 60L'T LSL'T 9502 S|eNPIAIPUL JO #

8898 978 vL8 08Z 208 T€8 96 HH Jo # ANt
00°200'pZ2 $ | 00°'9€9°602 $ | 00°82Z91¢ $ | 00°€ST'86T $ | 00'vEL'VET $ | 00'506'V1C $ | 00°€807997 $ JUly 9duenss]
SP6T 164°T $06'T /891 2541 €641 212 S[enpIAIpUT JO #

506 S8 9/8 608 928 978 96 HH J0 # aung
00°/v2'8ze $ | 00°264°P1C $ | 00'ozE'vTE $ | 00'605°'c0C $ | 00'898'S6T $ | 00'pTE V2T $ | 000ST1°292 $ Jwy 3duenss|
2561 808'T 9061 69/1 99/'T €64'T 8T1¢C S|eNPIAIPUT JO #

616 GG8 £98 €8 b8 8€8 0.6 HH 40 # Ael
00°'5Z8'82¢ $ | 00294802 $ | oo0ZE'vIZ $ | 00'+8E£'€0T $ | 00's98’seT $ | 00'€Z1'622 $ | 00'2/58°242 $ WY aouenss]
961 £18'1 906'T 0971 1941 198'T fdA%4 S|ENPIAIPUL JO #

926 GS8 698 828 948 98 £86 HH Jo # |udy
00'szZ'12e $ | 00°'1C2'212 $ [ o0'9Tp'TIC $ | 00'2PT'v6T $ | o0'081'202 $ | 00°2/£°62¢C $ | 00°6TT'18¢ $ JWy 8ouenss]
9067 918’1 0S8'T PILT 08T £88'T [F444 S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

016 4] 0S8 018 098 48 2001 HH 40 # yalew
00'92/°0Z¢ $ | 00°1S1°602 $ | o0'c6s¥IC $ | o0'g89s7z61 $ | 00°Z97°202 $ | 00'021'5€T $ | 0028682 $ Jwy aduensst
/8T 6£8°T 0£8'T 0S/T 098’1 026't bvze S|eNPIAIPUT JO #

68 098 698 128 048 £88 0101 HH 4o # Aleniqad
00'TL2'€22 $ | 00°£1t'602 $ | 00'86£°202 $ | 00'S8E'06T $ | 00'0¥Z’Z02T $ | 00'8vZ'9€C $ | 00'€19°€82Z $ WY 3duenssy
8067 ze8'T 8081 8047 9/8'1T 0b6’t £9¢2 S|enpIAIPUT JO #

906 /S8 68 /08 ¥/8 688 9107 HH 1o # Asenuer

8102 £102 9102 ST0Z vI0zT €102 Z10T yjuop

2ouenssi dyNS AJuno) uoniopw 10 Al03SiH




SUJUOW SWIOS J0J S|GB|IBAR J0U LUORRWIION]

00°9ZT'9T $ | 00'TES'ZZ $ | 00'EPL'0OE $ | 00'860°9Z $ | 00'ZST'FT $ | 00'STT'ZC $ | 00'T96'PE $ | NOLLVLYHOdSNVUL ie30L

00°'v0S‘t18 $ | 00'PTE'T6 $ | 00'EST'E6 $ | 00'E0L'PS $ | 00'606'85 $ | 00°'Z98’EL $ | 00'60T'TET $ a3anssI ANVl lejol
00799t ¢ [ 00°/80°c2 ¢ |00952'c $ | 0O'T6E'T $ 00'080'C $ JWy uopeliodsue. |
00'S8€’'8 3 [ 000402 $ | 00vZ9°Z $ | 006€9°Z $ | I1avVIIVAVYNN | 00°SE0°6 $ PSNssT JNV1 |e301
0/ €/ 89 19 SI v8 S|eNPIAIPUT JO #

6¢C 6C 0€ 9z NOILVWYOINI GE HH JO #]| 18quiadsq
00°'T0£'T % [ 00'6/6'T $ |00°898°2 $ | 00°6T8°C $ | 00'6IS'T & 00°19€¢ $ Wy uonepodsued |
002/6'L  $ [00¥S/'8  $ [ 00986°/Z $ | 000008 $ | 00'0V6'S  $ | J19VIIVAYNN | 0068v°6 $ panssI JNV1 |e30L
£/ 18 €8 6/ ¥9 SI /6 S|eNPIAIPU] JO #

0€ 33 [43 13 9z NOILLYWYOANI o HH JO #| JSqUIaAON
00°8T+'T  $ [ O0'TOL'T  $ | 00°02EC % | 00°ZZEC $ | 00'6TS'T $ | 00'6TZ'C S | 00'E6E T $ Jwy uojeliodsuel]
006E£'9 $ | 00'vED'L  $ | 00°//9Z. $ [ 008¥8'9 $ | 000W6'S $ | 002808 % | 00°9Z£ 01 g panssT dNVL [e10L
99 8/ 8/ 69 9 Z6 00T S|enplAIpUT JO #

62 43 1€ 0€ 9z 1€ 6€ HH Jo #| 18q0300
00'8T¢'T  $ |00'ISP'T  $ [O00'ETH'Z $ |0098€'C $ | 00'C6C'T $ | 00000CCc § | 00482°C $ JWy uonepiodsued)
00'6€4'9 ¢ [00'TZb'9  $ | 00'TOT'S $ [ 00982'S $ | O0ZTO0Z $ | 00Z29°/ $ | 006498 $ panssT ANVL |01
<9 S9 £/ 99 8. 98 16 S|eNPIAIPUT 4O #

6C 6¢C 0€ 6¢C 0€ 43 6€ HH 40 #[1squiaidas
00'S20'T  $ | 0098€'T  $ [00°0SS'Z $ | OD'09E'Z $ | O0'6T6'T & | 00'6Z8°'T S | 00bev ¢ $ JWY uonellodsuel}
00'€T0’2  $ | 008649  $ | 00€20'Z $ | 00°S0Z'9 §$ | 000962'8 $ | 00009 $ | 00°0£9°01 $ panss] ANVL [e101
£9 £9 8/ (4 S/ S/ €6 S[eNpIAIpUT JO #

/2 0¢ (43 1€ 1€ 1€ Zv HH 40 # Isnbny
00°6EF'T  $ | 008€9'T § [ 00°00EC $ | 00°2Z1°C $ | 00'CE0'c S | 00°/ZbCC¢ & | 00681 ¢ $ JWy uonepodsued|
00b1€'8  § | 00C¥9'8  $ [ 00bEC’Z, $ | 0009209 $ | O0'ETE'9 % | 00P89'S $ | 00Z0Z°01 3 panssT ANV 12301
0/ 69 €/ 79 0/ £/ /8 S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

0€ 0€ 0€ 8T 0€ 0€ (42 HH 10 # Aing
00'€SP'T  $ [ 00'TSS'T  $ [ 00809t $ | 00/12°C $ | 00'9¥C'¢ & | 00981 $ | 0000C°¢ $ Wy uofjeylodsued]
00°/02°8 $ [00/19°2 $ | 00708/ $ |00'v/G’8 $ | 000980°6 $ | 000062'9 $ | 0002001 $ panss] 4NV1 [e301
89 59 €8 €/ /L 1/ 16 S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

8c 8¢ PE 43 1€ 6¢ (2% HH 10 # aun(
00'E0T'T  $ | 00'GZE'Z  $ [00°18S¢C $ | 00O'bS¥'Z¢ $ | 00'V9C'c $ | 009¥9¢ $ | 00°006°¢ $ Wy uonepodsued]
00'¥00'Z  $ | 00'6€6'2 $ [ 00°/S8'6 $ | 00'SOS'S $ | 008128 § | 00'GES'S  $ | 00'TZZ 1T $ panss] 4NVL (€301
1S 9/ 86 0’/ Sz 68 Z0T S[ENPIAIPU] JO #

£€¢C 1€ GE 1€ 0¢ 33 9% HH 0 # AR
009SZ’T % | 00/pT'Z % | 00'STIT'C  $ | 00'Z28'T $ 00'TEE'Z % | 00°959°E $ Wy uojjeliodsued)
00'S2P'9  $ | 0029T'8  $ [ 00'E90'6  $ [ 00P90°Z $ | GVIIVAVNN | 00'858°8 3 | 0026421 $ panssT JNV1 (2101
69 89 88 65 SI 16 8TT S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

(54 0€ z€ [T NOILYWIOINI 23 19 HH 0 # [12dy
00'268°'T ¢ [00'TST'Z $ [ 008¢0°E $ | 00'T0T'c $ 00'SZ¥'c  $ | 00°/p8'E $ Wy uonepodsued]
00'6SE'Z  $ | 00'200'2  $ | 007224 $ | 00€ECTZ $ | I1GVIIVAYNN | 00°22E'Z $ | 00°266°€T $ panss] NV1 [e301
0/ 9/ G8 79 SI £/ €11 S[eNpIAIpUT JO #

6C vE 23 6C NOILYWYOANI 6¢C v HH JO # yalep
00'8/8°T $ | 00062 $ | 00'90€C $ | 009bb'T & 00'6/8°'T $ | 00'09€’E $ Wy uopepiodsued |
00°ZbT'8  $ | 00'Pb2’Z $ [ 00/9€'9 § | 002649 $ | 31aVIIVAYNN | 00°091'8 $ | 00°b08 21 $ pPanssT 4NV1 2301
Ll T 18 86 SI €8 €07 S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

43 33 €€ 6¢ NOILYWYOINI 3 6b HH jo #| Aienigqad
00'868'T $ | 0005227 $ [ 00°29S°Z $ | 00'889'T $ 00'9¢6'T $ | 00'S9.L'p $ Wy uoneylodsue.j
[ 00685/ § [00°9ZE’. $ [ 004/T°Z $ | 0009098 $ | I19VIIVAVNN | 002089 % | 0065221 & PaNssT JNV1 (€301
99 |92 8/ 89 SI 08 671 S|ENPIAIPUT JO #

8z 62 23 0€ NOILVWJO4NI 1€ ] ssfjiwed jo #|  Asenuer

810¢C 210¢T 910¢C ST0C *P10T *ET0C Z10¢ Yauopn

@douenssy 4NV.1 AJuno) UoMIOW JO AI03SIH




80'CES'OZ _$ | TS'E98'ZEE $ | SY'6LT'4SC $ | TL'OTE'ETT $ | 8T'09V'ZIE $ | GE'O8S'ETV $ | TO'PSS'EIE S |IVIOL
18°'62S'S $ | €9'€46'6S  $ | ¥SLG/'1S  $ | 8£9S0°0S  $ | 9v'698°6v  $ | O£ ZZ6'SP  $ | ZZ'997'2v  $ sjiyeuag ASuabiswi3y - sjijouag JO Junolly
[T 1€T 06T 961 T4 61 112 ASuabisw3 - panoiddy jo #
£2°900°ST $ | 686882/ $ | 16'TCr'SOT  $ | €6'65C'E9T & | ¢2°06579C $ | GO'606°/9€ $ | veZiciic S sjijeuag Je[nbay - s3ijauag JO Junowy
01€ 6€S LS vSb S8 L6¥ S6¥% denbay-pano.ddy jo #
810Z/L2/11 810C Add LT0T Add 910T Add STOC Add Y10T Add €T0T Add uondiidsaqg

JO SV 6T0C Add

siyauag (dduessissy |9nd) dvIHIT AJuno) uodiol Jo A10isiH




History of Morton County CCAP Payments

Month 2017 2018
January # of HH 52 54

# of Children 67 75

Payments 21,625.00 38,636.00
February |# of HH 52 55

# of Children 67 77

Payments 21,625.00 27,968.00
March # of HH 52 57

# of Children 67 83

Payments 21,625.00 30,116.00
April # of HH 52 54

# of Children 67 81

Payments 21,625.00 30,146.00
May # of HH 52 51

# of Children 67 72

Payments 21,625.00 29,982.00
June # of HH 53 55

# of Children 64 80

Payments 19,704.00 32,193.00
July # of HH 56 55

# of Children 79 82

Payments 28,980.00 34,229.00
August # of HH 52 57

# of Children 75 86

Payments 26,499.00 33,260.00
September | # of HH 56 52

# of Children 85 84

Payments 30,289.00 31,919.00
October # of HH 54 57

# of Children 72 82

Payments 25,423.00 29,702.00
November |# of HH 60

# of Children 78

Payments 29,261.00
December |# of HH 55

# of Children 77

Payments $ 27,202.00
Total Payments $295,483.00 | $318,151.00

Yellow Highlighted = Anticipated Amounts




FOSTER CARE / IN-HOME / FP LICENSING

CASE LOADs November 2018

CASE LOADS TOTALS = 70 (66 end of month)

44 Foster care — (Foster care is counted by child)

22- Children in foster homes/PATH

8-Group Care/PRTF

14-Relative Care

26 In-Home Cases, ICPC and Courtesy Case management

Opened Closed

2018
June 4 5
July 0 10
August 3 3
September 5 8
October 8 1
November 3 7

2018
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov
79 79 82 89 81 80 75 67 69 68 70
2018
KC April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov
Foster Care 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 11
In-Home 9 9 9 7 6 4 4 3
Total 15 19 19 17 16 14 14 14



D

Foster Care
In-home
Total

RS

Foster Care
In-Home
Total

KS

Foster Care
In-Home
Total

™

Foster Care
In-Home
Total

FB
Foster Care
In-Home

NA
In Home

Foster Care
Total:

KH

BH

April
11

19

April

16

April

April
12

April
7

May
10

18

May

16

May

11

May

May
9

May

8

June

15

June

12

June
10

13

June

June
2

June
10

June
4

July

14

July

11

July
10

13

July

July
2

July
10

July
4

Aug

15

Aug

14

Aug
11

14

Aug

Aug
1

Aug
9

Aug
2

Sept

15

Sept

12

Sept
11

14

Sept

13

Sept

Sept
7

Sept

q

Oct

14

Oct

11

Oct
11

12

Oct

15

Oct

Oct

Oct
8

Oct
6

Nov

13

Nov

10

Nov
11

13

Nov

15

Nov

Nov

Children and Family Services Unit — Parent Aide Caseload

Nov
9

Nov

6



FOSTER HOME REPORT (Home/Kinship/Guardianship Studies)

Foster Homes: 28

General: 20 homes
Specific: 8 homes

4 —homes in process

0 — guardianship completed

— foster home inquiries



Morton County Child Protection Reports Nov. 1 to Nov 30th

-Of the 60 total reports in October, 20 Administratively Assessed (AA), 0 Administrative
Referrals (AR), and 5 Assessment Terminated in Progress (ATP).

* Total number of Alternative Response cases- 6

*Total number of Prenatal Exposure (drugs/alcohol)- 0

*Total number of 960 reports of abuse (includes physical, sexual)- 6

*Total number of 960 reports of neglect (includes educational, psychological)- 48

- 35 of the 60 reports became part of a full assessment.

Beginning Nov caseload- Opened/closed- Nov 1- Nov 30th

Jenny Wetsch- 3-ATP, 8-AA Opened-20-(AA), O- (AR), O- (ATP)
Closed- 2-(ATP), 20- (AA), O-(AR)
End- 1- (ATP)

CPS Worker (KO)- 20 Opened- 9, Closed- 5, End-24 (*2 new reports received
on open cases)

CPS Worker (VZ)- 10 Opened 8, Closed- 7, End- 11 (*1 new report received on
open case)

CPS Worker (KD)- 19 Opened-5, Closed- 6, End- 18 (*1 new report received on
open case)

Part-time CPS Worker (BF)- 4 Opened 6, Closed -4, End- 6 (*2 new reports received on
open case)

*When new reports are received on open cases, the reports are combined with the current
open case and the case is still counted as 1 case for the worker. Worker needs to address all
new reports that come in on their case.)



JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

YEAR TOTAL

2017

59
48
55
45
68
47
37
48
52
52
64
54

629

FULL & ATP CPS REPORTS BY MONTH/YEAR

2018

51
43
61
53
63
34
35
36
46
48
40

510

2019

2020



CPS REPORTS BY MONTH AND YEAR

TOTAL 960'S BY MONTH & YEAR

2016 2017 2018 2019

JANUARY 58 77 92
FEBRUARY 60 58 59
MARCH 70 73 89
APRIL 53 60 85
MAY 77 110 106
JUNE 42 62 56
JULY 44 63 55
AUGUST 46 60 52
SEPTEMBER 53 70 69
OCTOBER 42 70 76
NOVEMBER 51 88 60
DECEMBER 43 76 '

YEAR TOTAL 639 867 799 0



. Family First Prevention

Services Act

October 2019 - Imple

CFS Committee Meeting
December 4, 2018

Family First Prevention Services Act- HIGHLIGHTS

The Family First Prevention Services Act was signed into law as part of the Bipartisan Budget Act on February 9, 2018.
This act reforms the federal child welfare financing streams, Title IV-E and Title IV-B of the Social Security Act, to provide
services to families who are at risk of entering the child welfare system.

> Prevention - The bill aims to prevent children from entering foster care. Provides new title |V-E funding for
prevention services for candidates for foster care and their families for:

o Mental Health

o Substance Abuse ~

o In-Home Parent Skill-Based Programs (i.e. parenting skills training, parent education, and individual and
family counseling)

> Reduce Congregate Care Placements - incentives to states to reduce placement of children in congregate
care.

o Limitations on Title IV-E foster care payments for placements that are not foster family homes.

o Allowable Placement Options — family foster home, facility for pregnant/parenting foster youth,
Supervised Independent Living Programs, specialized placements for victim of or at-risk of becoming
victims of sex trafficking, and QRTPs. RCCF level of care will no longer exist.

> Qualified Residential Treatment Provider (QRTP) Requirements include:
o Licensed and accredited
o Trauma informed treatment model
o Nursing and other clinical staff onsite
o Child must meet level of care assessment
o 60-day review hearings
o Fullengagement with the family

o 6 months post discharge follow-up




Family First Prevention

Services Act

CFS Committee Meeting
December 4, 2018

> Family-Based Substance Abuse Treatment Facility - Allows title IV-E foster care payments for eligible child
placed with a parent in a licensed residential family-based substance abuse treatment facility.

> Kinship Navigator Programs - to assist relative caregivers with programs and services to meet needs of
children they are raising.

> Licensing Standards Waivers of non-safety licensing standards for relative caregivers.
» Chafee Program — Expands Chafee and ETV age eligibility and individual ETV award $ max.

> Foster Family Recruitment and Retention — Authorizes competitive grants for recruitment and retention of high-
quality foster families to increase capacity to place more children in family settings.

MAJOR SYSTEM REFORM...HARD WORK...WORTH THE EFFORT!

February 2018 October 2018
e FFPSA Legislation passed e Kinship Navigator RFP Issued
e DHS Subgroups e Legislation, Policy, Rules, FRAME System
e Stakeholder Updates Revisions
e FFPSA - Chafee Revisions Effective e ND Stakeholder Convening*
e LOC Assessment Workgroup
Summer 2018 s e Submit Proposed Law Changes
o Applied for Kinship Navigator
o Attended National Convening in Denver November & December 2018
e Continued DHS Subgroup Work e 60 Day Review Hearing Workgroup
e QRTP & SILP Rule Writing
September 2018
¢ Continued Planning and Development Ongoing:
e Continued Stakeholder Updates e Continued technical assistance; subgroup
e Received Kinship Navigator Award meetings; stakeholder involvement; &
development of rules, policy, & FRAME system
updates

This is an exciting time for our children’s systemin ND. Family First provides us with manyopparrunft/es we uelcame
any and all feedback and collaboration and look forward to our continued partnerships! S i




. Family First Prevention

Services Act

er 2018 - Implementation Deadline

CFS Committee Meeting
December 4, 2018

Family First Resources

Resources from November Stakeholder Convening

The recorded livestream links and presentations can be found on the CFS home page.

http.//www.nd.qgov/dhs/services/childfamily/

Media Stories:

e New federal bill improves foster care - https:.//mww.myndnow.com/news/bismarck-news/new-
federal-bill-improves-foster-care/1600514959

e North Dakota prepares for overhaul of federal foster care funding -
https://bismarcktribune.com/news/local/bismarck/north-dakota-prepares-for-overhaul-of-
federal-foster-care-funding/article 4c7b9af2-0f8c-59da-9be5-14a6e4b70ef6.html

e Families First Preventative Care Act aims to reduce the number of children in foster care -
https://iwww kfyrtv.com/content/news/Families-First-Preventative-Care-Act-500650541_.html

e Human Services Hosts Informational Meeting Nov. 15 in Bismarck on New Federal Law Aimed
at Strengthening Families - https://www.am1100theflag.com/news/3058-human-services-
hosts-informational-meeting-nov-15-bismarck-new-federal-law-aimed

‘Child Welfare League of America FFPSA Summary

https://www.cwla.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Families-First-CWLA-Summary-1.pdf

Family First Prevention Services Act Legislation

https.//www.congress.gov/115/bills/hr253/BILLS-115hr253ih. pdf




	MCSS Board Packet  12-27-2018
	Foster Care and In Home November 2018
	MCSS Board Packet  12-27-2018
	MCSS Board Packet  12-27-2018
	MCSS Board Packet  12-27-2018
	MCSS Board Packet  12-27-2018
	MCSS Board Packet  12-27-2018

